

Htiya! I'm Hannah, nice to meet you!

Graphic Designer | Photographer

Contact Information

If you like what you see here, you should check out my portfolios:

Please feel free to contact me:

Behance: www.behance.net/hannahemil2eb2

Email: hannahemilystorey@gmail.com

Website: www.hannahemilystorey.wixsite.com/myportfolio

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/hannahemilystorey/

Personal Statement

A little about me: My name is Hannah Storey, I'm currently a 2nd year Graphic Design student at the University of Portsmouth. I am a creative, positive, hard-working person and good at juggling lots of tasks. I enjoy working in a team on several of my projects and in jobs, meeting and working with new people. I am involved with RAG which is the Raising and Giving executive of the University, working as Head of Marketing, creating promotional material for our events and promoting them. I've had experience before working in a marketing team as an intern in America and also working on live client briefs in university for the RSPB and YCN.

Technical Skills



Relevant Work Experience

RAG (Raising and giving executive of the university)
Head of Marketing - November 2016 - June 2017

- We plan and run several fundraising events throughout the year as well as big international challenges to raise money for several charities.
- I create all the promotional marketing for the events, create events on social media and design graphics for those.

Code Club Volunteer in Portsmouth - November 2016 - March 2017

- An organisation that runs after school coding clubs for primary school pupils
- We help them with fun projects Code Club have designed using Scratch 2.
- This has developed my skills in coding, still at a basic level but understand more how to code with a web developer.

Pixtivity - A game where you can create pixel art and donate to a charity

- Created with 2 of my friends from university, designing the game to help with Ming and I's fundraising for our charity trip to Uganda where we allowed people to create art and donate 50p per pixel. I created the logo and helped with the overall website design.

Adam Equipment, Connecticut, USA - August 2014

Family business, large worldwide company selling scales and balances
Intern in the Marketing Department

- I created graphic outcomes and photographed products that are used in offices and websites to promote the brand and sell the products.
- Worked in a small team, on individual projects but working together, critiquing the work and creating uniformed outcomes.

Waterline Media - April 2017

- Photographer on photoshoots of yachts, created graphics for the company as well as brochures are promotional material for their clients.

Work

Sunglass Hut

September 2016 - May 2017

Sales Assistant at Gunwharf Quays

Similar role to working at David Clulow as it's Sunglass Hut's sister company and got transferred here during university. This job helped me grow in confidence, allowing to work with customers better, improving and developing new skills such as using new software and complex tasks.

David Clulow - June - August 2015 and July - September 2016

Sales Assistant at Bicester Village

I loved this job as I loved meeting new people, helping them individually with a personal style of customer service which I enjoyed. I learnt a lot from my time here, working in a close team under high pressure, how to interact with customers and selling a variety of products with a lot of product knowledge.

Personal Skills

Punctuality:

I am on time to my current work as we have to sign in on an online system and all my lectures.

Organisation:

I have 3 projects running at once at university, work and RAG and other activities which need good time management and organisation.

Creativity:

I have experimented with different medium and ideas in both graphics and photography work.

Teamwork:

I have worked in team project at university and also work in a small team at Sunglass Hut, taking extra responsibilities when needed to.

Communication:

I have to have good communication with my team at work to make sure the store runs smoothly and everyone works together well.

Research Skills:

I have to do lots of research for each project, looking at several books and other resources to inspire our designs and ground them in theoretical research.

References

Available on request

Education

University of Portsmouth - BA (Hons) Graphic Design

2015 - Present

First Year - 2:1

First Year:

- I worked on a team project looking into Marie Neurath, creating several pictograms in her style. She inspired my love of information design and pictograms.
- I've created a range of pictograms and an information graph about animals using Illustrator.
- I created a title sequence for a book turned TV show called iAnna using Adobe After Effects.
- I've created a typographic poster and magazine spreads on the fundamentals of design.
- Also created an information booklet about Portsmouth Historic Dockyard doing detailed illustrators of the boats, the gates and a map.

2nd Year:

- Created a hand made book using the story Flora by David Rose; created using InDesign, hand fed large sheet printing, screen printing the book jacket and front cover and used glue binding to bind the book together.
- Create an interactive infographic using Adobe Animate on Relationships.
- Design an ethical project called Rethink, a campaign to raise awareness and help homeless people in Portsmouth, creating an ad campaign, posters, website, shop sign and vouchers to exchange for food, clothing and shelter.
- Entered 2 competitions - designing a series of posters for the RSPB about Tern migration to Langstone Harbour and to YCN student awards, creating a campaign for Thirty Planet, showcasing their products and a core colours.

Secondary school - Waddesdon C of E School

2008-2015

- First found my love of photography and graphics here. A lot of my photography on my portfolios is from my time here.

3 A-Levels in Photography, Graphics and Psychology

11 GSCE'S including Maths, English, Art and Photography

Interests

- I have been to Uganda with RAG and a charity called East African Playgrounds, raising £2000 for them. I went with a team of students from Plymouth University, Bournemouth University and my University, where we built a playground for a primary school, increasing their number of pupils.
- I am going on another RAG trip to Tanzania to climb Mt Kilimanjaro to fundraise money for The Children's Society, raising £3000 for them.
- I enjoy Ballroom and Latin Dancing, achieving up to Gold Bar III Ballroom and Latin medals. I had been dancing since I was 10 but currently don't while I'm at university.

Thank you for taking time to look at my CV, hope to hear from you soon!